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Name of Offeror or Contractor:

PIIN/SIIN MOD/AMD

SECTION A - SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

Buyer Name: TANYA R. CABBELL

Buyer Office Symbol/Telephone Number: CCTA-HDB-N/(586)282-3728

Type of Contract: Firm Fixed Price

Kind of Contract: Supply Contracts and Priced Orders

                                               *** End of Narrative A0000 ***

The purpose of amendment 0002 to solicitation W56HZV-14-R-0204 is to incorporate update changes to the Specification, TIQ, and PWS

resulting from questions and answers.

The solicitation closing date will NOT BE EXTENDED and all offers are due 16 August 2014 at 1700 hours, Local time (Warren, Michigan).

1.  Change Section-C, C.1 - 4.1 to read 4X4 Cargo Truck Operator/Maintenance Training

2.  The following changes have been made to the Specification and TIQ date 06 August 2014 which are attached in Section J:

Specification 2.5: Reduced 5.0 lb to 4.4 lb requirement for fire extinguisher which is a more common size outside of the US.

Specification 8.2.1: Added this requirement to prevent spare wheel assembly from being located in the cargo bed.

Specification 12.1.1: Added "or torsion free mounting" to allow additional methods of mounting the cargo bed to the truck chassis.

3.  Below are a list of technical questions that have been answered:

a. Question - What brand and mode of Dynamometer is to be used:

Answer - Waterbreak type of Dynamometer is to be used.

b. Question - If the vehicles are manufactured OCONUS and meet European Directives 76/258/CEE and European Regulation 7

amendment 02, is this acceptable?

Answer - No, FMVSS 108 standard only.

c.  Question - The fire extinguisher requirement is for a 5 lb fire extinguisher.  The rest of the world used a 2kg(4.4 lb)

fire extinguisher as the standard. Can you make this adjustment so a 4.4 lb(2kg) fire extinguisher is acceptable?

Answer - 4.4 lb(2kg) fire extinguisher is acceptable.

d.  Question - Blackout lights appear to require special approval for exportation due to the military applications involved.

Contractor is requesting that this requirement be deleted as it is difficult for a commercial company to ensure the truck will be

exportable with blackout lights.

Answer - Black out lights are required.

e.  Question - With modern chassis the wood separator is not necessary.  The elasticity of the chassis does not require the

wood separator.  This is not common/standard on modern commercial chassis.  The contractor is requesting that this requirement be

reconsidered and delete or add a torsion free mounting.

Answer - Wood separator or torsion free mounting are acceptable.

f.  Question - Does the Country of Jordan require keyless ignition?

Answer - Yes, the Country of Jordan requires keyless ignition.

g.  Question - Is it acceptable for the spare wheel holder to be located between the cab and the platform?

Answer - There are multiple exterior locations this can be accomplished as long as it's not attached inside the end of the cargo bed.

h.  Question - Confirm if a rear window in the cab is required.

Answer - Rear window is required.
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Name of Offeror or Contractor:

PIIN/SIIN MOD/AMD

i.  Question - How should training for CONUS/OCONUS be quoted?

Answer - CONUS/OCONUS training has be clarified in the revised PWS, Attachment 0003, dated 07 August 2014.

4.  The solicitation closing date will NOT BE EXTENDED and all offers are due 16 August 2014 at 1700 hours, Local time (Warren,

Michigan).

5.  Offerors must acknowledge receipt of this amendment in accordance with page one (1) of this amendment.

6.  All other terms and conditions of this solicitation remain unchanged and are in full force and effect.

                                               *** END OF NARRATIVE A0004 ***
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Name of Offeror or Contractor:
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SECTION C - DESCRIPTION/SPECIFICATIONS/WORK STATEMENT

C.1 - C.4.1 (Attachment 0003) 4X4 Cargo Truck Operator/Maintenance Training:____________________________________________________________________________

                                               *** END OF NARRATIVE C0004 ***
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SECTION J - LIST OF ATTACHMENTS

    List of                                                                                         Number    List of                                                                                         Number

    Addenda                                   Title                                    Date        of Pages     Transmitted By    Addenda                                   Title                                    Date        of Pages     Transmitted By________________   ____________________________________________________________   _______________  ____________ _______________________________   ____________________________________________________________   _______________  ____________ _______________

Attachment 0001    SPECIFICATION - 4 TON 4X4 CARGO TRUCK                          06-AUG-2014      003          EMAIL

Attachment 0002    TECHNICAL INFORMATION QUESTIONAIRE - 4 TON 4X4 CARGO TRUCK     06-AUG-2014      006          EMAIL

Attachment 0003    4 TON 4X4 CARGO TRUCK  OP AND MAINT TRAINING PWS (SECTION C    07-AUG-2014      003          EMAIL

                   1.1-4.1)
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